(16 September 2013 - to date)

PROTECTION FROM HARASSMENT ACT 17 OF 2011

(Government Notice 1014 in Government Gazette 34818 dated 5 December 2011. Commencement date: 27 April 2013 [Proc. No. R9, Gazette No. 36357, dated 12 April 2013])

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

NATIONAL INSTRUCTION ON PROTECTION FROM HARASSMENT

Government Notice 688 in Government Gazette 36845 of 16 September 2013. Commencement date: 16 September 2013.

The National Instruction on Protection from Harassment is hereby published in terms of section 20(2)(a) of the Protection from Harassment Act, 2011 (Act No. 17 of 2011) for general information.

(signed)

GENERAL NATIONAL COMMISSIONER: SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE MV PHIYEGA

NATIONAL INSTRUCTION 1/2013

PROTECTION FROM HARASSMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Background
- 2. Definitions
- 3. Keeping of documents and registers in the community service centre
- 4. Reporting of complaints of harassment to a member
- 5. Serving of a direction of court to an electronic communications service provider
- 6. Investigation to ascertain the name and address of the respondent as directed by a court
- 7. Investigation to determine the name and address of the respondent
- 8. Issuing of a protection order by the court
- 9. Seizure of any weapon in terms of a court order
- 10. Arresting a respondent who contravenes a protection order
- 11. Collection of personal property identified in the application for a protection order
- 12. Serving of a protection order issued by the court
- 13. Failure by a member to comply with the Act or this Instruction

FORMS



1. Background

The Protection from Harassment Act, 2011 (Act No. 17 of 2011) provides protection to victims of harassment by affording them the right to apply for a protection order as an effective remedy against harassment. In order to achieve this purpose, members have certain powers and responsibilities to ensure that proper protection is afforded to the victims.

The purpose of this instruction is to provide clear direction to a member on how to respond to a complaint of harassment in order to comply with the obligations imposed upon a member in terms of the Act.

2. Definitions

In this instruction, unless the context otherwise indicates, -

- (a) "complainant' means any person who alleges that he or she is being or has been harassed;
- (b) "electronic communications service provider" means an entity or a person who is licensed or exempted from being licensed in terms of Chapter 3 of the Electronic Communications Act, 2005 (Act No. 36 of 2005), to provide an electronic communication service;
- (c) **"harassment"** means directly or indirectly engaging in conduct that the respondent knows or ought to know -
 - (i) causes harm or inspires the reasonable belief that harm may be caused to the complainant or a related person by unreasonably -
 - following, watching, pursuing or accosting the complainant or a related person, or loitering outside of or near the building or place where the complainant or a related person resides, works, carries on business, studies or happens to be;
 - (b) engaging in verbal, electronic or any other communication aimed at the complainant or a related person, by any means, whether or not conversation ensues; or
 - (c) sending, delivering or causing the delivery of letters, telegrams, packages, facsimiles, electronic mail or other objects to the complainant or a related person or leaving them where they will be found by, given to, or brought to the attention of, the complainant or a related person; or
 - (ii) amounts to sexual harassment of the complainant or a related person;
- (d) "harm" means any mental, psychological, physical or economic harm;



- (e) **"related person"** means any member of the family or household of a complainant, or any other person in a close relationship with the complainant;
- (f) "respondent" means any person against whom proceedings are instituted in terms of the Act and includes any person who is reasonably suspected of engaging in or having engaged in harassment of the complainant or a related person;

(g) "sexual harassment" means any -

- (i) unwelcome sexual attention from a person who knows or ought reasonably to have known that such attention is unwelcome;
- (ii) unwelcome explicit or implicit behaviour, suggestions, messages or remarks of a sexual nature that have the effect of offending, intimidating or humiliating the complainant or a related person in circumstances, in which a reasonable person having regard to all the circumstances would have anticipated that the complainant or related person would be offended, humiliated or intimidated;
- (iii) implied or expressed promise of reward for complying with a sexually oriented request; or
- (iv) implied or expressed threat of reprisal or actual reprisal for refusal to comply with a sexually oriented request;
- (h) **"the Act"** means the Protection from Harassment Act, 2011 (Act No. 17 of 2011) and the regulations issued in terms thereof; and
- (i) "weapon" means -
 - (i) any firearm or any handgun or airgun or ammunition as defined in section 1(1) of the Firearms Control Act, 2000 (Act No. 60 of 2000); and
 - (ii) any object, other than that which is referred to in paragraph (i), which is likely to cause serious bodily injury if it were used to commit an assault.

3. Keeping of documents and registers in the community service centre

The station commander must ensure that -

- (a) the Act and regulations;
- (b) this National Instruction;

Prepared by:

- (c) the Protection from Harassment Register (SAPS 590); and
- (d) any relevant station orders issued by the station commander,

are at all times available in the Community Service Centre.

4. Reporting of complaints of harassment to a member

- (1) If a complaint of harassment is reported to the Police, the member receiving the complaint, must carefully listen to the complainant and consider whether the conduct constitutes an offence. The member must inform the complainant of the right to -
 - (a) apply for a protection order in terms of the Act,
 - (b) lay a criminal charge (if the conduct allegedly committed by the respondent, constitutes an offence). (If the complainant wishes to lay a criminal charge, the member must assist the complainant to make an affidavit and ensure that a docket is opened and registered on CAS); or
 - (c) lay a criminal charge as well as apply for a protection order and inform the complainant that laying a criminal charge is not a prerequisite for applying for a protection order.
- (2) The member must obtain any relevant information from the complainant as to the identity and whereabouts of the respondent of the alleged harassment. The member must make an entry into the Protection from Harassment Register (SAPS 590) detailing the particulars of the complainant and any particulars of the alleged respondent that may have been provided by the complainant.
- (3) If the member is satisfied, based on the information provided by the complainant, that the harassment has actually taken place, he or she must take an affidavit from the complainant in which the complainant states under oath -
 - (a) the details of the alleged harassment;
 - (b) whether he or she knows the identity of the respondent, and if so, mention the particulars of the identity and whereabouts of the respondent; and
 - (c) whether he or she intends to apply for a protection order.
- (4) The station commander must ensure that a file is kept in the community service centre in which a copy of every affidavit referred to in subparagraph (3) must be kept. "Protection from Harassment" must be recorded on the cover page of the file. The affidavit must be clearly marked as "affidavit concerning



Page 5 of 20

alleged harassment" and the serial number of the entry in the Protection from Harassment Register must be recorded on the first page of the affidavit.

- (5) If the complainant does not know who the respondent is, the complainant must be informed that he or she may in any event apply for a protection order at the court and should then inform the court that the identity and address of the respondent is unknown to him or her.
- (6) The complainant must be informed that a court may authorise -
 - (a) the Police to investigate the matter with a view to determine the identity and address of the respondent; or
 - (b) in the case of harassment committed by means of electronic communications or electronic mail, an electronic communications service provider to provide particulars of the respondent to the court,

to enable the court to consider the application.

5. Serving of a direction of court to an electronic communications service provider

- (1) If an application for a protection order is made as a result of the alleged harassment of the complainant or a related person by means of electronic communications or electronic mail over an electronic communications system of an electronic communications service provider and the identity or address of the respondent is unknown, the court may, in terms of section 4 of the Act, direct an electronic communications service provider to provide information to establish the identity and address of the respondent.
- (2) The court may direct a member to serve the direction referred to in subparagraph (1) on an electronic communications service provider.
- (3) If the court directs the Police to serve a direction on an electronic communications service provider to furnish information to the court, the service of the direction must be undertaken in the manner set out in Standing Order (General) 307 (with the amendments necessitated by the context).

6. Investigation to ascertain the name and address of the respondent as directed by a court

(1) A court may, if it is satisfied that a protection order must be issued as a result of the alleged harassment of the complainant or a related person and the identity or address of the respondent is not known, direct the relevant station commander in terms of section 5(2) of the Act, or any member in terms of section 6(1)(b) of the Act, to investigate the matter to determine the name and address of the respondent or to obtain any other information which may assist the Police to identify or trace the respondent.



Page 6 of 20

- (2) If the direction referred to in subparagraph (1) is served on the relevant station commander, he or she must immediately instruct a member under his or her command to investigate the matter.
- (3) The Police may utilise the information provided by the complainant or any other person to identify the name and address of the respondent.
- (4) The station commander must, on form SAPS 590(a), within the time period specified by the court, provide the information gathered during the course of the investigation, together with an affidavit of the member that had conducted the investigation (on form SAPS 590(b)).
- (5) In terms of section 5(3)(b) of the Act, the relevant station commander may, subject to subparagraph (6), on form SAPS 590(c) apply to the court for -
 - (a) an extension of the time period specified in the direction of the court on the ground that the information cannot be provided within the time period specified by the court; or
 - (b) the cancellation of the direction on the ground that, after a reasonable investigation of the matter, the Service is unable to determine the name and address of the respondent or gather any other information to identify or trace the respondent.
- (6) If the station commander considers to have the time period extended or to request the court to cancel the direction, he or she must explain (on the SAPS 590(c)) the steps already taken to investigate the matter, the difficulties encountered and measures that may possibly assist the court. (If the station commander has reason to believe that a certain person has information that may assist the court to determine the name and address of the respondent and that he or she refuses to provide this information, the station commander may request the court to summon the person as a witness.)
- (7) The station commander must consult the relevant provincial legal services; before he or she applies to court for an extension of the time period as directed by the court or the cancellation of the direction of the court. The relevant provincial legal services must assist the station commander in the preparation of the application.
- (8) The application by the station commander for the extension of the period within which the information must be provided to court (or for the cancellation of the direction) must be filed with the clerk of the court -
 - (a) by delivering the completed application (SAPS 590(c)) to the clerk of the court personally and obtaining an acknowledgment of receipt from him or her; or
 - (b) by sending the completed application (SAPS 590(c)) by fax to the fax number of the clerk of the court (as provided for in Regulation 29): Provided that the transmission verification report is kept, an OB entry is made in this regard and a statement (SAPS 590(f)) is completed. The SAPS 590(c),

Prepared by:

Page 7 of 20

transmission verification report and statement (SAPS 590(f)) of the station commander must be kept as proof that the application was made and faxed.

(9) Once a court has considered the application, the court may request additional information by way of an affidavit from the station commander. This must be furnished on form SAPS 590(d), in accordance with the direction of the court. The station commander will be informed by the clerk of the court by means of a "Decision of court" - form regarding the outcome of the application made by him or her.

7. Investigation to determine the name and address of the respondent

- (1) In addition to a station commander who is directed by court, in accordance with paragraph 6 above, any member, to whom a complaint of harassment is made, may if -
 - (a) a complainant states under oath or affirmation that he or she intends applying for a protection order; and
 - (b) it appears to the member from the information stated under oath or affirmation that there are reasonable grounds to believe that a respondent, whose name and address are unknown to the complainant or a related person is engaging or has engaged in harassment of the complainant,

investigate the matter in order to determine the name and address of the respondent.

- (2) A member may request any person whom the member has reason to believe may be the respondent, to furnish his or her full name and address or any other information which may assist the member to identify or trace the respondent.
- (3) A person who is requested by the member in accordance with subparagraph (2) and who fails to provide his or her name and address or other information or furnishes a false or incorrect name and address or other information, commits an offence in terms of section 18(5) of the Act.
- (4) The information provided to the member by the person, must be recorded by the member in his or her pocketbook and must be reported to the court on form SAPS 590(b).

8. Issuing of a protection order by the court

- (1) Whenever a protection order has been issued by a court (irrespective of whether it is an interim or final order), certified copies of the order and warrant of arrest (which is suspended on the condition that the respondent complies with the order) will be forwarded to the police station identified by the complainant.
- (2) A copy of every protection order and warrant of arrest that is received at the police station, must be filed in a separate file (under reference 39/4/3/1) opened in accordance with the Registration and Record Control Procedure which forms part of the Record Classification System. Every file must be allocated a

Prepared by:

Page 8 of 20

case reference to facilitate finding it (e.g. 39/4/3/1(1) Piet Nel). The number of the case (in the above example (1)), must correspond with the number appearing in the index system created as set out in the fourth paragraph under section 16.2 of the Registration and Record Control Procedure. These files must be kept for a period of 5 years in a place that is accessible after hours, to ensure that they are readily available for checking purposes in the event of an alleged breach of the protection order.

- (3) Disposal of the aforementioned files must take place in accordance with the approved disposal authorisation.
- (4) A protection order remains in force for a period of five (5) years, or such further period determined by the court, unless it is set aside.
- (5) A court may, in terms of section 10(3)(b) of the Act, order a station commander to investigate the matter, with a view to the possible opening of a docket in respect of the conduct of the respondent.

9. Seizure of any weapon in terms of a court order

- (1) The court may, in terms of section 10(3)(a)(i) of the Act, order a member to seize any weapon in the possession or under the control of a respondent.
- (2) Any such weapon seized must be handed in at the police station to be dealt with in accordance with section 102 or section 103 of the Firearms Control Act, 2000 (Act No. 60 of 2000), whichever may be applicable.
- (3) Any weapon seized must be handed in at the police station and a SAPS 13 tag must be attached thereto and the weapon must be retained in police custody for such period of time as the court may determine and may only be returned to the respondent on such conditions as the court may determine.

10. Arresting a respondent who contravenes a protection order

- (1) Where a respondent has contravened any prohibition, condition, obligation or order contained in a protection order, a complainant may hand the warrant of arrest together with an affidavit, wherein it is stated that the respondent contravened such protection order, to any member.
- (2) If, upon receipt of the warrant of arrest together with the affidavit, referred to in subparagraph (a) (above), it appears to the member that there are reasonable grounds to suspect that the complainant may suffer imminent harm as a result of the alleged breach of the protection order, the member must immediately arrest the respondent for contravening the protection order.
- (3) In considering whether or not the complainant may suffer imminent harm, a member must take into account -



Page 9 of 20

- (a) the risk to the safety, health or well-being of the complainant or related person;
- (b) the seriousness of the conduct constituting the alleged breach of the protection order;
- (c) the length of time since the alleged breach has occurred; and
- (d) the nature and extent of the harm previously suffered by the complainant or related person:

Provided that if the respondent is under the influence of liquor to such an extent that a form SAPS 590(e) (referred to in subparagraph (4)(below)) cannot be handed to him or her, the respondent must be arrested.

- (4) If the member is of the opinion that there are insufficient grounds to arrest the respondent, he or she must immediately be handed a form SAPS 590(e). The member must insert the first court day thereafter as date of appearance on the form and complete the certificate, provided for in form SAPS 590(e). The member must put the duplicate original of the SAPS 590(e) in the docket which is opened for the contravention. This docket must be taken to court on the first court day thereafter.
- (5) If a warrant of arrest is handed to a member of the Service as contemplated in subparagraph (1) (above), the member must inform the complainant or related person of his or her right to simultaneously lay a criminal charge against the respondent, if applicable, and explain to the complainant or related person how to lay such a charge.

11. Collection of personal property identified in the application for a protection order

- (1) The court may in a protection order, order a member to accompany the complainant or related person to a specified place to assist with arrangements regarding the collection of the personal property specified in the order. It is important to note that the purpose of accompanying the complainant is to ensure the safety of such complainant and not to involve the member in any dispute regarding the ownership of such personal property. Such member must take reasonable steps to ensure the safety of the complainant during the collection of the property.
- (2) The complainant and the member may enter the premises mentioned in the protection order in order to collect the personal property of the complainant or a related person as stipulated in the protection order. Before entering a private dwelling, the complainant and the member must audibly demand admission and must notify the occupant of the purpose for which they seek to enter the dwelling.
- (3) If, after having audibly demanded admission to a private dwelling, consent to enter is refused by the respondent, he or she contravenes the protection order and is therefore guilty of contempt of court. In such a case, the member may use such force as may be reasonably necessary in the circumstances to overcome any resistance against entry, including the breaking open of any door or window of such



Page 10 of 20

premises and enter the premises and arrest the respondent, whereafter the complainant may collect the said personal belongings.

- (4) If a member is approached by a complainant to accompany him or her and it is not possible to do so immediately, the member must, if no other peace officer is available to accompany the complainant, arrange a reasonable time when it will be suitable to do so.
- (5) If a member accompanies a complainant, in accordance with a protection order to collect his or her personal property, the member must ensure the safety of the complainant while the complainant removes the property specified in such protection order.

12. Serving of a protection order issued by the court

- (1) A member may be ordered by the court to serve an interim or final protection order. If a member is ordered to serve an interim protection order, the member must serve the order without delay as the order only becomes binding on the respondent once the order has been served on him or her. As long as an interim protection order remains unserved, the complainant may be in danger. A final protection order becomes binding immediately upon it being issued even though it may not have been served.
- (2) A copy of the application for the protection order and the record of any evidence presented to court, together with the interim protection order must be served on the respondent.
- (3) In terms of the Act, a court may direct the clerk of the court or a sheriff to serve a protection order.
- (4) A sheriff who is authorised to effect the service of a protection order, may, where resistance to the service of a document is encountered or reasonably anticipated, request a member to assist him or her with such service.

13. Failure by a member to comply with the Act or this Instruction

It is the responsibility of the commander of a member to institute disciplinary proceedings against a member who failed to comply with an obligation imposed in terms of the Act or this National Instruction.



PROTECTION FROM HARASSMENT REGISTER / BESKERMING TEEN TEISTERING REGISTER

Volgno / Serial number	rial van voorval / OB number		Besonderhede van klaer/ Particulars of complainant	Besonderhede van respondent/ Particulars of respondent	Besonderhede van lid(lede) wat voorval hanteer het/ Particulars of Member(s) who dealt with Incident	Sakboekverwysing/ Pocketbook reference		
			1					
		-						
					-			

SAPS 590

Page 12 of 20

Uitslag/ Outcome	Respondent gearresteer? Respondent arrested? /	Beskermingsbevel be Protection Order alree	staan reeds / ady in existence	Beskermi Protectio	ingsbevel ontvang van h n Order Received from d	SAPD 590(e) Kennisgewing aan die respondent om in die hof te verskyn / SAPS 590(e) Notice to respondent to appear in court		
	Ja/Nee/ Yes/No	Ja/Nee/ Yes/No	Stasie/ Station	Datum/ Date	Landdroshof/ Magistrates Court	Lasbrief uitgereik Ja/ Nee/ Warrant Issued Yes/No	Volgnommer/ Serial number	Lid wat ultreik/ Issuing member
				_				
				_				
					6			



SAPS 590(a)

SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

AFFIDAVIT BY STATION COMMANDER TO FURNISH INFORMATION TO COURT

Section 5(3)(a) of the Protection from Harrassment Act, 2011 (Act No 17 of 2011)

TO BE COMPLETED IN DUPLICATE This affidavit must be handed to the clerk of the court, at the request of the complainant or clerk of the court, when the complainant or person applies for an interim protection order in terms of section 2 of the Act.

AFFIDAVIT NO:	./ 20	DIRECTION NO:	/ 20
То:		(name and surname of clerk of the court ide	ntified in the direction).
I, Persal number	Rank Name an	d sumame	
stationed at (physical address)		with contact number	
and fax number	state under oath as follows:		
In terms of the direction of the court, I was orde address or any other information which may be			etermine the name and
*As a result of the investigation, the following inf	formation of the respondent has been gath	hered:	
Name and surname of respondent:			
Address of the respondent:			
The following information has been gathered in			
(Any documentation obtained which may be			
The above statement was made by me at the pla	ace, date and time as indicated.		
*I know and understand the contents of this state I have no objection to taking the prescribed oath I consider the prescribed oath to be binding on n	ny conscience.		
*I truly affirm that the content of this statement is	s true.		
		SIGNATURE OF STATION CO	
I certify that the deponent has acknowledged th and the deponent's signature was placed thereos Signed and sworn to / solemnly confirmed* in my	n in my presence.		
at(time).			
-		COMMISSIONER OF OATHS	
Full names and surname: Designation: Area for which appointed: Business address:			
	TED BY THE CLERK OF THE COURT O		
I,			
affidavit from	(name and surname o	of person who furnished affidavit to clerk of t	he court) on
(date).			
		CLERK OF THE COURT	



Page 14 of 20

SAPS 590(b)



SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

AFFIDAVIT BY MEMBER TO FURNISH INFORMATION TO COURT

Section 6(3)(b) of the Protection from Harrassment Act, 2011 (Act No 17 of 2011)

TO BE COMPLETED IN DUPLICATE This affidavit must be handed to the clerk of the court, at the request of the complainant or clerk of the court, when the complainant or person applies for an interim protection order in terms of section 2 of the Act.

AFFIDAVIT NO:/ 20/			
To the clerk of the Magistrate's Court for the district:			
I, Persal number Rank	Name and surr	name	
stationed at (physical address)		with contact number	
and fax number state under oath	as follows:		
On (date) the complainant made an a	1. affidavit that he or she i	ntends to apply for a protecti	on order against harrassment.
From the affidavit of the complainant, which is attached as Annexure A, name and address are unknown to the complainant, has been or is harr			lieve that the respondent whose
The complaint was investigated in accordance with section 6 (1) of the respondent.	Protection from harras	ssment Act, 2011 to determi	ne the name and address of the
*As a resultof the investigation, the following information has been gather	Q .		
Name and surname of respondent:			
Address of the respondent:			
The following information has been gathered in order to identify and trai			
(Any documentation obtained which may be used to identify or trac			
*After a reasonable investigation of the matter, I was unable to determin	e the name or address	of the respondent.	
The above statement was made by me at the place, date and time as in	dicated		
*I know and understand the contents of this statement. I have no objection to taking the prescribed oath. I consider the prescribed oath to be binding on my conscience.			
*I truly affirm that the content of this statement is true.	OR		
They amin'n that the content of this statement is the.		SIGNATURE OF DEP	PONENT
I certify that the deponent has acknowledged that he/she* knows and u	inderstands the conten		
and the deponent's signature was placed thereon in my presence. Signed and sworn to / solemnly confirmed* in my presence on this			
at(time).			
Full sames and surgemen		COMMISSIONER OF	OATHS
Full names and surname: Designation: Area for which appointed:			
Business address:			

Page 15 of 20

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CLERK OF THE COURT ON RECEIPT OF THE AFFIDAVIT I,						
affidavit from						
on(date).						

CLERK OF THE COURT

.....



SAPS 590(c)



SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

APPLICATION BY STATION COMMANDER FOR EXTENSION OF TIME OR CANCELLATION OF DIRECTION

Section 5(3)(b) of the Protection from Harrassment Act, 2011 (Act No 17 of 2011)

If this application is filed by delivering	ng it to the clerk of the court persona	lly, it must be completed and submitted in	duplicate.
DIRECTION NO:			
AFFIDAVIT NO:		APPLICATION NO:	
То:		(The clerk of the court)	
Fax number:			
-			
		(*station commander / *designated	member of
Fax number:		address of station commander:	
	r:		
Phone number of station commande	•		
I hereby apply for -	TO BE COMPLETED BY THE	STATION COMMANDER:	
*an extension of the time within which t in terms of section 5(3)(a) of the Protect	the affidavit must be submitted to court, tion from harrassment Act; or		
		-	
Indicate with "X" in the appropriate colu	mn		
I, Persal number		Name and Surname	
the station commander of the	police s	tation, in support of this application hereby sta	te under oath as follows:



OR

The above statement was made by me at the place, date and time as indicated

*I know and understand the contents of this statement. I have no objection to taking the prescribed oath. I consider the prescribed oath to be binding on my conscience.

*I truly affirm that the content of this statement is true.

SIGNATURE OF DEPONENT

I certify that the deponent has acknowledged that he/she* knows and understands the contents of i and the deponent's signature was placed thereon in my presence. Signed and sworn to / solemnly confirmed* in my presence on this	
at(time).	
	COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
Full names and surname:	
Designation:	
Area for which appointed:	
Area for which appointed:	
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CLERK OF THE COURT ON RECEIPT OF THE AFFIDAVIT FIL PROTECTION FROM HARRASSMENT REGULAT	

I,(name and surname of the clerk of the court), hereby certify that I have received the

on(date).

CLERK OF THE COURT



SAPS 590(d)



SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

FURNISHING OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION BY STATION COMMANDER AS REQUESTED BY COURT

Section 5(4)(b) of the Protection from Harrassment Act, 2011 (Act No 17 of 2011)

If this affidavit is filed by delivering it to the clerk of	the court personally, it must be completed and submitted in duplicate.
DIRECTION NO:/ 20/	APPLICATION NO:/
То:	(The clerk of the court)
Fax number:	
From:	
Fax number:	
TOBE	COMPLETED BY THE STATION COMMANDER:
I. Persal number Rank	Name and Surname
	police station, in response to the request for additional evidence hereby state under
oath as follows:	
The above statement was made by me at the place, date	and time as indicated
*I know and understand the contents of this statement. I have no objection to taking the prescribed oath.	
I consider the prescribed oath to be binding on my consc	
*I truly affirm that the content of this statement is true.	OR
	SIGNATURE OF DEPONENT
I certify that the deponent has acknowledged that he/shi	e* knows and understands the contents of this statement which was sworn to/affirmed* before me
and the deponent's signature was placed thereon in my p	
at(time).	
	COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
Full names and surname:	
Designation: Area for which appointed:	
Business address:	



Page 19 of 20

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CLERK OF THE COURT ON RECEIPT OF THE AFFIDAVIT FILED IN TERMS OF REGULATION 16(4)(a) OF THE PROTECTION FROM HARRASSMENT REGULATIONS:

I,(name and surname of the clerk of the court), hereby certify that I have received the

affidavit from(name and surname of person who furnished affidavit to clerk of the court)

on(date).

CLERK OF THE COURT

.....



Page 20 of 20

SAPS 590(e)



SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

WRITTEN NOTICE TO APPEAR IN COURT

Section 11(4)(c) of the Protection from Harrassment Act, 2011 (Act No 17 of 2011)

TO BE COMPLETED IN DUPLICATE

			S no S no					·	J		
IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT					HEL	D AT					
COURT		DATE	E OF A	PPEAR	ANCE						
TO:											
Name of accused:											
Home address:											
Sex: Occupation:	Identity number:										
Contact numbers:											
You are hereby notified that you must appear personally be charge:	efore the above-me	ntioned	ourt o	n the d	late sta	ted abo	ove at	08:30	on tł	ne follov	ving
PARTICULARS OF CHARGE:											
You are guilty of contravening section 18(1)(a) of the Protection			-								
in the district of											
10(1) or (2) of the Act in that:											
							•••••				
Notes: (1) Please produce this document to the clerk of (2) By failling to appear before the court as notifie in terms of section 11(1)(a) of the Act.	the court on the da	te of trial						autho	rised	by the	court
	TE BY MEMBER OF										
I, Persal numberrank											
in my capacity as a member of the South African Police Service hereby certify that I have handed the original of this notice to the											
on (date) and that I explained th											,

